OASAS New York City Substance Use Disorder Treatment Services RFP
Bidder’s Conference Questions and Answers
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1. It this, it says, “OASAS contracts will expire June 30, 2015.” It this existing services or can new services apply?

Answer: Existing and new service providers can apply.

2. 	For providers that received one-year renewal funding – if they want to retain funding, they must the also bid for renewal?

Answer: Yes. 

However, is this also open to new applicants?

Answer: Yes.

Are programs allocated through the City Department also eligible?

Answer: Yes.

We have services and want to expand programming with this funding. Is this okay?

Answer: Yes. 

3. 	Page 20 states, “To determine cost effectiveness a cost per projected units of service/residential number of beds… How will cost effectiveness be calculated as it relates to outpatient? Is there guidance to determine how we can calculate this as it relates to outpatient services?

Answer: For outpatient services, a cost per projected unit of service will be calculated by dividing the total amount of state aide requested (line 5 on Appendix B) by the total number of projected units (line 6 on Appendix B).  The lower the cost per unit, the more cost effective the service and therefore the higher score given for budget. 

4. 	Seems like there is a tremendous amount of information to composite into (Proposal Narrative) 20 pages. How can we use attachments? Is there any guidance on that? 

Answer: The 20 page limit applies only to narrative information included in the proposal.  Attachments do not count towards the 20 pages.  Attachments should be separately identified in the proposal as an attachment (e.g. attachment A or exhibit A) and includes but is not limited to: organizational charts, letters of support, job descriptions, resumes, leases, floor plans, needs assessment data, contracts and/or memorandums of agreement with any outside vendors or entities.   Budget information does not count towards the 20 pages.  

5. 	Good standing applies only to the program that is applying or across all programs under the provider?

Answer: Good standing applies to ALL of a providers programs that are subject to a compliance rating.   

6. 	We have an outpatient in one borough and an additional location in another. Can we apply for both boroughs or are we limited to only one?

Answer: Applicants may apply for multiple boroughs.  Separate applications should be submitted for each borough where a main location is proposed or where service expansion in a main location is proposed.  Applicants who propose to expand existing services in programs that are in multiple boroughs where there is a main location and additional location (s) should apply only in the borough of the main location.  

	
7.	We don’t have a contract with OASAS, but are contracted through the City Department. Can we apply?

Answer: Yes, so long as you meet the eligibility criteria.

8. 	Does the contract address a portion of existing and/or new patients?

Answer: Funding is intended for new services or to continue services that will not continue to be funded after June 30, 2015.  

9. 	We have two separate outpatient services in the same city/same borough. Is it one application or two applications? 

Answer: Applicants should submit separate applications for residential and outpatient services, regardless of whether they are in the same or different boroughs. Applicants that propose to deliver more than one outpatient service program in a single borough should separate applications for each program in a borough, except where the services include a main and additional location.    (See also question 6) 

10.	 Can funding be used in lieu of submitting to insurance companies?

Answer: No, net deficit funding requires providers to maximize revenues.  Budgets should take into account all potential revenues (Medicaid, Commercial Insurance, Self-Pay).  Applicants should review the OASAS Administrative and Fiscal Guidelines for funded providers at http://www.oasas.ny.gov/regs/index.cfm.  Successful applicants will be required to comply with these guidelines as part of their funding contract.

11.	On page 17, bullet #3 (Organizational Capacity) - Does the site have to be an existing location owned/leased? Can it be a new proposed site that we do not currently have ownership of/or lease?
Daniel Lowy, Argus Community

Answer: It can be a new proposed site; however, providers must have a valid operating certificate at the time of contract awards and be able to begin operation within 6 months of the contract start date of July 1, 2015.  

12. Can you apply for a site that has an existing lease?

Answer: Yes.  (See also question 11)  

13. Are contracts using net deficit funding?

Answer: Yes.

14. The grant parameters are 5000 minimum visits per year. Is this per site or multiple sites? Are these actual or projected site visits?

Answer: It is per site unless the site includes additional location (s) in which case the 5000 units includes the additional locations. It is projected visits. 






15. In Section E, what is the average contract value? Is there a cap on the funding request? If high, will OASAS negotiate this? Can you speak to the average value? 

Answer: There is no average contract value. There is no cap on the funding request. OASAS has reserved the right to make awards in whole or in part and negotiate terms, including funding, with successful applicants. 

16. We do not necessarily have to use the funding as uncompensentated care fund?

Answer: Net deficit funding is intended to pay for treatment services that are not paid by other revenues taking into account allowable costs of a program.  See also question 10. I don’t understand the question.

17. As an unfunded providers, are the administrative and fiscal guidance – expectations the same as funded providers?

Answer: Successful applicants will become “funded providers” and will be expected to adhere to the OASAS Administrative and Fiscal Providers for funded providers. 

18. We have an existing license at one location in a borough. What is the length of time expected for applying for an additional location and will there be any application considerations when applying for that?

Answer: There is no timeframe for a certification application. However, OASAS is making efforts to expedite.  

19. Can an existing service that provides 10,000 units of service add 3000 units of service with this funding?

Answer: No. The minimum amount of any award made under the RFP must cover 5,000 units of new or expanded services.

20. For programs that do not have contracts with OASAS, can you provide a basic overview of net deficit funding parameters?

Answer: Pursuant to Mental Hygiene Law OASAS provides state aid to treatment providers organized under the not for profit corporation law.  State aid permits OASAS to fund a programs deficit after all allowable expenses (leases, staffing, non-personal service expenses, etc…) have been deducted from all revenues (Medicaid, commercial insurance, self-pay, donations, etc…).  For more details please see the OASAS Administrative and Fiscal Guidelines for funded providers at http://www.oasas.ny.gov/regs/index.cfm.  

21. Indicating the number of units of service directly tied to this RFP – what is that limit?

Answer: There is no limit.  The minimum amount funded will be 5,000 units.

What can one do with one time only expenses? 

Answer: One-time-only expenses should be included in the budget as startup costs and include items such as: computers and other office equipment, furniture, etc. 

Is it alright to factor in potential savings of keeping patients out of inpatient? 

Answer: Not in the budget section.  Applicants may discuss this in the program narrative section of their application.

22. Are you able to give an average of, some range of costs of a unit of service?
Letters of Support are not in the checklist.

Answer: In 2014, the maximum rate approved for a unit of service was $104.40. 

23. Licensed services not receiving funding, can they continue to provide services?
Robert Brewster, RMHA

Answer: Yes, as long as they possess a valid operating certificate. 

24. Will inability to draw down Medicaid funding impact ability to provide services?

Answer: Yes for outpatient providers. Funded OASAS outpatient providers are expected to enroll in Medicaid and required to maximize revenues.  Providers that serve a Medicaid eligible individual will be required to bill Medicaid.   

25. Outpatient rehabilitation services are not eligible for this funding?

Answer: Yes.  Funding under this RFP is for outpatient clinic and community residential services only.  Outpatient rehabilitation, opioid treatment programs and other residential programs are not eligible. 

26. Can you provide clarification on the units of services for one client?

Answer: This depends on the individualized treatment plan for the client.  1 unit of service is equal to 1 visit.   

27. Any information about the size of the award? A rough guess… $150 - $200K? 

Answer: The size of award will depend on the applications received.  Contracts will be awarded until all available funding is depleted. 

28. Will there be a small number of awards with large amounts of funding or a large number of awards with small amounts of funding?

Answer: The size of award will depend on the applications received.  Contracts will be awarded until all available funding is depleted. 

29. What dollar amount is reasonable to ask for?

Answer: There is no reasonable dollar amount.  The proposed budget submitted should reflect the projected costs and revenues associated with your proposed service levels. 

30. Is there room for new applicants to be funded?

Answer: Programs that are not currently funded may receive an award if they meet the eligibility criteria. 

31. The application does not specify client eligibility such as insurance status. Can we admit, i.e., undocumented and will this be calculated in the short fall in net deficit funding?

Answer: The applicant has to project the costs for operating the program and the revenues the program is going to generate based on your projected population. Individuals who are uninsured can be treated. 

32. Will ambulatory detox be funded as part of 822?

Answer: Ambulatory detox services should not be included in the units of service or as part of an application under this RFP.  Programs that are awarded funding under this RFP are free to add ambulatory detox services in accordance with the protocols issued by OASAS. 

33. Can you speak more about Medication Assisted Treatment (page 17)? What you expect to see in treatment programs?

Answer: Patients should be provided, as clinical and medically applicable, medication assisted treatment options in your clinic, and should be made aware that these services are available. For instance, your clinic should have the capability to prescribe Suboxone to patients as needed; this would require your physician to become a Data waivered MD by taking a required 8 hour course that permits the physician to prescribe Suboxone to treat opioid dependency to up to 35 patients at any one time during the first year, and then up to 100 patients at any given time after the first year.

In addition, the prescribing of either naltrexone (oral) or Vivitrol should also be integrated in your program, so that as needed, patients are presented with this MAT option and can receive treatment in your program.

In addition, for patients where Suboxone or naltrexone / Vivitrol has not benefited, the outpatient service should offer a referral to an OTP for methadone medication, and your program should then coordinate care with the OTP clinic. 

34. Can funding be used to work with, coordinate behavioral health with physical health rather than provide substance abuse treatment?

Answer: No.  This funding must be used to provide outpatient or community residential treatment services.  

35. Can referrals for primary care, whatever additional services the client needs, those types of referrals, will they meet a unit of service reimbursed by deficit funding?

Answer: A unit of service is a visit.  If a patient is being assessed in accordance with Part 822 regulations, including assessing physical health and supportive needs, such assessment would constitute a unit of service.. 

36. Can additional services on same day as threshold be billed?  Is it only one unit of service that can be billed for despite additional services delivered that day?

Answer: In outpatient programs, a unit of service is a visit.  Multiple services can be performed in a single visit but the visit still counts as a single unit of service. There is no “threshold billing” anymore.   Billing is pursuant to the ambulatory payment methodology.  

37. If a service does not currently receive funding and is an 822, can it still apply?
Is residential Treatment included, or is this a typo? 

Answer: Yes, Part 822 programs that are currently not funded can apply so long as they meet the eligibility criteria.  

Community residential services in Richmond County can apply.

38. What about low threshold substance use disorder services, such as relapse prevention not traditionally provided? Will this be funded?

Answer: This RFP is for outpatient and community residential (in Richmond County) treatment services.  Support and ancillary services alone will not be funded.  To the extent these services are part of your treatment model, they can be included in your overall program design. 

39. Will services that provide domestic violence, anger management be eligible to provide treatment?

Answer: Only programs that are certified as an OASAS treatment provider can be funded. 

40. Harm Reduction/Risk Reduction is in the treatment philosophy. What is wrong with it being integrated into my treatment component?

Answer: Applicants should describe their philosophy in accordance with the requirements of the RFP.  There is nothing that prohibits Harm Reduction/Risk reduction in a treatment philosophy.  
 
41. With funding normally tied into net deficit and we already have an existing net deficit, will we be eligible for additional net deficit funding?

Answer: Yes, if you are providing additional services in accordance with the requirement of the RFP.

42. Regarding the budget, if we don’t need start up funds, should the form be completed?

Answer: Just indicate you don’t need start-up funds. 


